
From: Stella, Jeffrey <JStella@StamfordCT.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, October 6, 2024 12:16:42 PM 
To: DeRubeis, Louis <LDeRubeis@StamfordCT.gov>; Shaw, Timothy <TShaw@StamfordCT.gov>; Bishop-
Pullan, Jody <JPullan@StamfordCT.gov>; Quiñones, Matt <MQuinones@StamfordCT.gov>; Walston, 
Kindrea <KWalston@StamfordCT.gov>; Matheny, Jennifer <JMatheny@StamfordCT.gov>; Campbell, 
Bonnie Kim (Board of Reps) <BKCampbell@StamfordCT.gov> 
Subject: Lione Park Food Tents and Parking Enforcement  
  
Good morning, 
 
I hope this email finds you all well. I am writing to bring to your attention an urgent and 
pressing matter at Lione Park. There are two full-size tents adjacent to one another, one by 
the side of the park and the other next to someone's property. This morning, at 7:00 a.m., I 
walked around the park and observed people already cooking to set up their food tents.  
 
The tents shouldn't be allowed. One tent is on the street, and the other blocks people from 
walking through the side of the park. Selling food without a license is a health hazard.  
 
Signs on the parking spaces state that cars will be towed from 10/1 to 10/31. This also 
needs to be enforced.  
 
One of the residents was cleaning his property because of the trash that was left the night 
before.  
 
Let's not forget the loud music, the drinking, marijuana smoking, and people urinating in 
plain view. 
 
The residents who live by the park are being significantly affected by these unauthorized 
tents, and their activities. Their quality of life is being compromised. They deserve the same 
peaceful and enjoyable environment as everyone else.  I feel we have the opportunity to 
make the necessary those changes while the repairs are being made to the park. This could 
only be achieved by a joint effort by all.  
 
I attached three photos to this email. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jeffrey  
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